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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:37 AM
To: pwteske@mac.com
Cc: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) (joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us); Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul); 

Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)
Subject: VB fee for 363 Lawson Avenue East

Hello Mr. Teske, 
DSI staff contacted our office stating that due to an inspector error, the vacant building fee for above-subjected matters 
should have not been assessed.   VB file should have been closed prior to the expired waiver of the VB fee since 
Inspector Bruhn finaled the building permit on December 31 and should have had VB inspector closed the file but it was 
not closed until March.  I will be sending a resolution to go to hearing on April 6, 2021 with the recommendation to 
delete the assessment fee of $2284.  I will not be contacting you for the hearing but we will put a staff report on the 
record.   
 
If you have any questions, let me know.  Thanks. 
 

 

Mai Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator  
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Saint Paul City Hall, Ste. 310 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
Direct: 651-266-8563 
Office:  651-266-8585 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
www.StPaul.gov  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 


